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From: Strait, Peter@Energy

To: Energy - Docket Optical System

Cc: Energy - WEBWORK; Vicent, Will@Energy; Collopy, Christine@Energy
Subject: Request to open assigned docket #21-BSTD-02

Date: Thursday, March 18, 2021 3:41:11 PM

Hello Dockets,

Please open this docket under its currently assigned title. Include the following individuals in the
internal distribution list:

Fiese, Hilary@Energy <Hilary.Fiese@energy.ca.gov>;

Vicent, Will@Energy <Will.Vicent@energy.ca.gov>;
Bozorgchami, Payam@Energy <Payam.Bozorgchami@energy.ca.gov>;
Collopy, Christine@Energy <Christine.Collopy@energy.ca.gov>;
Knight, Eric@Energy <Eric.Knight@energy.ca.gov>;

Kerr, Steven@Energy <Steven.Kerr@energy.ca.gov>;

Barrera, Linda@Energy <Linda.Barrera@energy.ca.gov>;
Qagundah, James@Energy <James.Qagqundah@energy.ca.gov>;
Holmes, Caryn@Energy <Caryn.Holmes@energy.ca.gov>;

Lee, Ralph@Energy <ralph.lee@energy.ca.gov>;

Oliver, Nicolas@Energy Nicolas.Oliver@energy.ca.gov;
Fishman, Corrine@Energy <Corrine.Fishman@energy.ca.gov>;
Worrall, Lisa@Energy Lisa.Worrall@energy.ca.gov;

Sokol, Michael@Energy Michael.Sokol@energy.ca.gov;

Please also send notification to the buildingstandards listserv.
Once the docket is open, | will docket the final Notice of Preparation.

If there is any issue in getting this completed by 5:00, let me know and | can assist in ensuring this
goes out tomorrow at the latest. Also, if any info is needed right now, let me know and | will
respond.

Thank you,

Peter Strait (he/him or they/them)
Supervisor, Standards Development, Building Standards Office
California Energy Commission

1516 9t Street, MS 37
Sacramento, CA 95814
WWW.energy.ca.gov
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